

I'll see if Corinne or Sarah are here to check the original SAS output.

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:51 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?

Flint is based on zip code, not city code. Do any of the zipcodes overlap county lines? Also it is always possible that county, city or zipcode could be miscategorized. Geocoding these data would be useful.

Or I may have transposed columns when I entered in Excel. I sent the SAS output to Corinne and Sarah on Friday.

I will check on what I can during the lunch break here, but will be facilitating a workgroup after lunch.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerCS@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Is this what you want for the tables?

what if all tests are being targeted to those who live in Flint--- which is what we have been doing since October 1??

E

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 MDHHS
 Sent from my iPad

On Dec 1, 2015, at 12:27 PM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

I just found a problem! If Genesee County includes city of Flint, then County counts should always be higher than city, right? But on the adult tables that's reversed for Q4 of 2015. How can that be? I don't see a similar issues elsewhere in the spreadsheets that I pulled the numbers from but am still searching.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:06 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?

Who will be sending this around for review to the team?

Angela

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 8:47 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?

Thank you Angela. I think this is good to go for the next round of review.

Linda

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?

Added in a footnote and only some of the numbers had commas formatting them so I updated that. Please see the attached.

Angela

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 5:48 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Is this what you want for the tables?

I forgot the footnote re 2015 being incomplete.
Please add before sharing the draft.

...and thanks Eden.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2015, at 5:23 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

<image001.gif>
YOU ROCK!!!!

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 5:22 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>